Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 6:48 PM

To: NCIPC OMB (CDC)

Cc: Sawyer, Destiny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); Simpson, Gayle

(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Elston, Anna (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Brown, Haydreia Y.
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); NCIPC IT Security (CDC); NCIPC ISSO (CDC); Patel, Anusha R.
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)

Subject: RE: PIA for NCIPC Generic "VetoViolence Training & Resource Development — Health
Equity”

Greetings,

| concur with Larry’s confirmation that PIl and Privacy Act are not applicable for NCIPC Generic "VetoViolence Training &
Resource Development — Health Equity"

Sincerely,
Danny

From: Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llul@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 6:44 PM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Sawyer, Destiny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <smu5@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<iny5@cdc.gov>; Elston, Anna (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <smv3@cdc.gov>; Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<evm8@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Patel,
Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <jyil@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: PIA for NCIPC Generic "VetoViolence Training & Resource Development — Health Equity"

Good Evening Danny,

After reviewing the documents for VetoViolence Training & Resource Development — Health Equity, | have determined
that the Privacy Act is not applicable. With your approval Archana can move forward with the OMB submittal.

Respectfully,

Larry Grant mis, security+

Information Systems Security Engineer

Office of the Director (OD)

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)
Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

4770 Buford Hwy, Bldg. 106, Rm 2011

Atlanta, GA 30341

CDC: llul @cdc.gov

Work: 404-498-6956

Cell: 347-357-2030

Telework Mondays & Thursdays & Fridays



"Using Computers & Technology to Improve the Health & Safety of the Nation"

CDC’s Injury Center

Preventing Injuries and Violence
Through Science and Action

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 6:36 PM

To: Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llul@cdc.gov>

Cc: Sawyer, Destiny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <smu5@-cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<iny5@cdc.gov>; Elston, Anna (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <smv3@cdc.gov>; Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<evm8@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Patel,
Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <jyil@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: PIA for NCIPC Generic "VetoViolence Training & Resource Development — Health Equity"

Hi Larry,
Any update on this?

Sincerely,
Danny

From: Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <oun7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 2:34 PM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: PIA for NCIPC Generic "VetoViolence Training & Resource Development — Health Equity"

Hi Danny,

Thank you for the quick turnaround for all our projects. We are now only waiting for the PIA email for the above project
to send out before our deadline. Will appreciate if you can please have a look .

Thanks

Regards

Archana

From: NCIPC OMB (CDC)

Sent: Monday, April 18,2022 8:53 AM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Subject: PIA for NCIPC Generic "VetoViolence Training & Resource Development — Health Equity"

Hi Danny,

Further to Karen’s email on Friday , I am sending you the Generic packages for our center that requires your
review for PIA. Please provide us your determination on an email. We need to submit these requests by 4/22/22,
your prompt response is highly appreciated.

Thanks

Regards

Archana






